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State of Florida 

CAPIT41. CIR( L E  OFFICE CEUTER 0 2540 S H I  \ l 4 R l )  OAKBOIILEVARD 
T~LLAHASSEE,  FLORID% 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: August 7, 2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

R F :  

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kay E. Posey, Executive Secretary to Commissioner McMurrianQF 

Communication Received in Docket No. 070432-E1 

Commissioner McMurrian has received and kiewed the attached e-mail in the above noted 
docket. It is unclear whether the e-mail is on behalf of a group or on behalf of a concemed 
citizen. Therefore, in an abundance of caution, the Commissioner has asked that the e-mail be 
placed in the record and disseminated to all parties in the docket pursuant to the provisions QL 
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Katrina McMurrian 
-- 

From: Green League [greenleaguebroward@gmarl.com] 
Sent: Sunday, August 05, 2007 8.03 PM 

To : Consumer Contact 

Cc: Lisa Edgar; Matthew Carter, Katrina McMurrian; Nancy Argenziano, Nathan A Skop 

Subject: FPL’s request for $34 million charge to consumers for failed coal-fired plant in Glades County 

Hello Florida Public Service Commission, 

It has been reported in the press that FPL has requested to recover $34 million from customers for its bungled and short- 
sighted attempt to build a coal-fired power plant near Lake Okeechobee. FPL forged ahead with this proposed power 
plant without proper concern for the environmental sensitivity of the everglades or the effect of increased carbon 
emissions on global climate change. It would be wrong to reward this behavior by requiring customers to pay for FPL’s 
mistakes. Therefore I am requesting that the FPSC reject FPL’s request. FPL needs to know that it is time to invest their 
millions in alternative sustainable power production. 

Yours. 
Michael O’Brien 
Green League of Broward 

8’7’2007 


